3/31/2020 Mail - SARRscanning - Outlook 52561

From: PAUL BIERY <paul.biery@dominionenergy.com> Email Scanned
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 2:00 PM

To: Berresford, James <berresjl@dhec.sc.gov>; Cassidy, Greg <cassidga@dhec.sc.gov>

Cc: THOMAS EFFINGER <thomas.effinger@dominionenergy.com>; dennis.a.slade@dominionenergy.com
<dennis.a.slade@dominionenergy.com>; Rusty Contrael <rcontrael21@outlook.com>

Subject: FW: Dominion Energy SC - Richland/Lexington County No-Rise Certification Review Status

*#* Caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***
Lucas/Greg,
Please see attached concurrence from Richland County.

Thanks

Paul Biery
Senior Project Manager

400 Otarre Parkway, Cayce, SC 29033
Mailing Address: 220 Operation Way, MC C221, Cayce, SC 29033
O: 803-217-5016 M: 803-465-7736
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Email Scanned 52561

RICHLAND COUNTY

COMMUNITY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
2020 Hampton Street
Columbia, SC 29204

March 31, 2020

Paul Biery

Dominion Energy

220 Operational Way, MC C221
Cayce SC 29033

Re: Congaree River/No Impact Certification

Dear Mr. Biery:

The County Engineer and I have reviewed the submitted No Rise/ No Impact Certification for the Congaree
River Cleanup and removal project. The information provided indicates that the project will meet the minimum
provisions of section 26-106 of the Richland County LLand Development Code.

The project falls under the jurisdiction of the City of Columbia who will give the final approval for permitting
once the US Army Corp of Engineers permit has been issued. At that time, Richland County will concur with
the determination of the City of Columbia.

If you have additional questions or need assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me at 803-576-2158
or by email at brown.heather@richlandcountysc.gov.

Sincerely,

leith e Prpnd)

Heather Brown, CFM
Floodplain Manager
Richland County
2020 Hampton St

PO Box 192
Columbia SC 29204
(803) 576-2158
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